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ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

November 2, 1982

Shell 0i1 Company
P. 0. Box 576
Houston, Texas 77001

Re: Henshaw Deep Unit
#14-M-24-16-30
Henshaw Wolfcamp Pool

Gentlemen:

We acknowledge receipt of your C-116 on the above mentioned
well,

According to our records, the well has been shut-in since
May of 1981,

Before an allowable can be assigned to this well, we will
need a C-103 explaining what has been done to the well since
then, and a request of an allowable filed.

Very truly yours,

LA il

“Leslie A. Clements
District Supervisor
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